PORTLAND HEAD LIGHT & FORT WILLIAMS PARK

A light has burned at Portland Head since the first whale oil lamps were lit 1791, four years after the General Court of Massachusetts authorized funds to begin construction of a lighthouse. Over time the facility was expanded to provide quarters for the keepers and the mechanisms modernized.

Responsibility for maintenance and operation of the lighthouse has passed from the United States Department of the Treasury to the US Lighthouse Board which was reorganized into the Bureau of Lighthouses and eventually the United States Coast Guard. In 1989 operation of the light was automated. Today the United States Coast Guard maintains the actual light and fog signal. The remainder of the property is owned and managed by the Town of Cape Elizabeth.

Fort Williams was named in honor of Brevet Major General Seth Williams (1822-1866), former Assistant Adjutant-General of the United States Army and a Maine native, in 1894 by President McKinley and was officially so named by the Army in 1899. It served as a major military installation during World War II serving as the headquarters of the Harbor Defenses of Portland. The fort was deactivated and closed as a military installation in either 1962 or 1963 and purchased by the Town of Cape Elizabeth in 1964. The property was officially designated Fort Williams Park in 1979.

THE IMAGE

The image consists of approximately 36 million pixels and was built digitally by “stitching” together 13 individual digital photographs arrayed in a single row with a 50% overlap. This process produces an image with a visual arc of approximately 230 degrees.

The digital photographs were taken using a Kodak Easyshare Z760 digital camera operating in 5.1MP mode mounted on a tripod equipped with a Kaidan KiWi Panoramic Tripod Head. The files were then downloaded to an Apple PowerBook G4 laptop computer and later processed using Apple QuickTime VR Studio and Adobe Photoshop software.

THE PHOTOGRAPHER

Tom Wright is a long time resident of Goffstown, New Hampshire who immigrated from Upstate New York by way of Vermont. His interest in photography is inherited from his father, who was a professional photographer all his life, and his love of art from his younger son who graduated from Ringling School of Art and Design in Sarasota, FL in 2005 with a degree in Illustration. A portion of the proceeds from the sale of these images go to the Therese G. Wright Memorial Scholarship Fund for students at the New Hampshire Community Technical College at Manchester.